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ADDENDUM ONE 

 QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
 
Date:  October 26, 2015  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Michelle Thompson/Nancy Storant, Buyers 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum for Request for Information Number AS1082015  
  to be opened November 9, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for 
Information. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Information. 
 It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

Question 
Number 

RFP 
Section 

Reference 

RFP 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1.   I would like clarification on 
which agencies are expected 
to use the system, should the 
project move forward. The 
existing contract only 
mentions the Department of 
Correctional Services as far 
as I can tell. However, the RFI 
mentions current environment 
for DCS, DHHS, and Admin 
Services/Print Shop. 

The project will be statewide 
which will include the 
agencies that are mentioned 
within the RFI, in addition to 
all agencies, boards and 
commissions. 

2.   I am also interested to know if 
funding has been secured for 
the potential acquisition, and if 
so, through what funding 
source(s) and fiscal years. If 
not yet funded, can you 
advise the funding source(s)/ 
FY years for which monies will 
be requested? 

Funding is not a component 
of the RFI process. 



 

Page 2 

3.   Does the State have a 
ballpark estimate on the 
project cost? 

The State does not have a 
ballpark estimate for this 
project. 

4.   I also understand that the 
existing contract with DSI, Inc. 
can be extended 
continuously. What specific 
issues does the State have 
with the current system 
prompting a potential 
replacement of an exisiting 
solution? 

Per State Statute, the State 
cannot enter into a contract 
without an end date. 
 
This RFI is for vendors to 
provide the State with 
information.  Provide an RFI 
response that may be 
applicable to the State’s 
current environment and may 
propose potential future 
enhancements. 

5. B.4.a 8 Can you please describe the 
Fixed Asset Process(es) and 
"Scripted processes" that 
require multiple scanners to 
be used? Are the processes 
goverend by separate JDE 
EnterpriseOne security 
Roles? 

The scanner “User ID” is the 
same as the E1 User ID.  E1 
Security Workbench is used 
to apply Business Unit and 
Fixed Asset security by role to 
limit the downloaded data. 
Fixed Assets are downloaded 
from EnterpriseOne using the 
same security the end user 
has when logging into the 
system.   
 
When data from scanned 
fixed assets is uploaded into 
EnterpriseOne, the only 
records that are available to 
update are those from the 
original download. 
 
There are two script sets (1) 
Fixed Assets and (2) 
Distribution and 
Manufacturing.  Current set-
up does not allow both scripts 
sets to be assigned to a 
single User ID. 
Only one end user can be 
logged in to a scanner 
because of security 
requirements. 

6. General Gener
al 

Does the State currently 
utilitize a Mobile Device 
Management (MDM) solution 
? If yes, please give specifics. 

The State of Nebraska does 
not currently have a formal 
enterprise-level MDM 
solution. 

7. III. B. 1. d. 8 Is the current JDE E1 system 
utilizing advance 

The State is not utilizing 
advance warehousing for the 
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warehousing? Digital License Plate (DLP) 
process. 

8. III. H. 2. 
Mobile App 
 

10 What transactions are you 
looking to mobilize through 
mobile devices? 

It is the State’s intent to 
process the same 
transactions as currently 
being processed. 
Additionally, we are interested 
in determining if our current 
scanning processes can be 
improved by using other 
mobile devices and 
decreasing our dependency 
on barcode scanners that are 
used solely for processing.  
The State has not yet 
identified additional scanning 
requirements/transactions.  

9.   Why is the State of Nebraska 
considering replacing the 
incumbent data collection 
system? Is there functionality 
that State of Nebraska is 
seeking that the incumbent 
solution does not provide? 

See the response to Question 
#4. 

10.   Will dsi (Data Systems 
International) be asked to 
requote if this develops into 
an approved funded project? 

See the response to Question 
#4. 

11.   Does the State of Nebraska 
want to continue using 
“existing” Intermec hardware 
or are you looking to 
replace/upgrade your 
hardware? 

See the response to Question 
#4. 

12. RFI 
AS1082015 
Attachment 
2 

2 Script P8:  Question 
incomplete.  Information on 
'with' statement is missing. 

See Attachment 2, Scripts – 
REVISED. 

13. RFI 
AS1082015 
Attachment 
2 

2 Script P9:  Question 
incomplete.  Information on 
'with' statement is missing. 

See Attachment 2, Scripts – 
REVISED. 

14 RFI 
AS1082015 
Attachment 
2 

2 Script ZZ:  Question 
incomplete.  Information on 
'with' statement is missing. 

See Attachment 2, Scripts – 
REVISED. 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request for 
Proposal.  
 


